From: "Evans Energy Development Incorporated"

<eedi@eedionline.com>

Date: October 22, 2014 3:02:05 PM CDT

To: <sbmartin@coxinet.net>

Subject: South Kempnich # 2-IWU
Reply-To: <eedi@eedionline.com>

Please find attached the South Kempnich # 2-IWU well log

Vicki Kemplay
Office Manager
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WELL LOG
Tailwater, Inc.

Paola, KS 66071

South Kempnich # 2-IWU

API #15-003-26,366

Qctober 21 - October 22, 2014
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5 shale 255
21 lime 276
3 shale 279
26 lime 305 oil show, base of the |
175 shale 480
3 lime 483
7 shale 490
6 lime 496 oil show
19 shale 515
¥ oil sand 522 green, good bleeding
1 coal 5§23
1 shale 524
16 oil sand 540 green, good bleeding
6 shale 546
2 coal 548
4 shale 552
3 lime 555
10 shale 565
2 lime 567
7 shale 574
6 lime 580
17 shale 597
6 lime 603
50 shale 653
1 limey sand 654 green, no all
7 broken sand 661 brown & grey good bl
23 sgake 684 TD

Drilled a 9 7/8" hole to 22.7"
Drilled a 5 5/8" hole to 684'

Set 22.7' of 7" surface casing with 5 sacks of cement.
Set 679.5' of 2 7/8" 8 round upset tubing including 3 centralizers, 1 float shoe, and 1 clan



